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EDMUND G. BROWN JR.

Attorney General of California eS0T L,
WILBERT E. BENNETT . IR PR R R
Supervising Deputy Attorney General '

CLAUDIA H. PHILLIPS '

Deputy Attorney General

State Bar No. 202645
1515 Clay Street, 20th Floor
- P.0. Box 70550
Oakland, CA 94612-0550
Telephone: (510) 622-2221
Facsimile: (510) 622-2270
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
" STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: | Case No.
MOHAMED LAMINE FOFANA

315 Wayne Place #402 e
Oakland, California 94606 o { ACCUSATION - ‘

Pharmacy Technician Registration
No. TCH 72507 ‘

Respondent.

Complainant alleges:

. PARTIES

1. - Virginia K. Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official

“capacity as the Executive Qfﬁber of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs.

2. 'On or about October 24, 2006, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy Technician
Registration Number TCH 72507 to Mohamed Lamine Fofana (Respondent). The Pharmacy '

| Technician Registration was in full force and effect at all times relevanf to the charges brought

herein and will expire on March 31 , 2010, unless renewed.
I '
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- JURISDICTION

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), under the
authority of the following laws. All section ref.erenees are to the Business and Professions Code
(Code) unless oth_erwise indicated.

STATUTORY PROVISIONS

4. Sec‘uon 4300 of the Code states, in pertlnent part
“(a) Every license 1ssued may be suspended or revoked
5. Section 4301 of the Code states, in pertinent part:
“The anrd shall take action against any- holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional

conduct . . . . -Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the following:

“(f) The commission of any act mvolvmg moral turpitude, dlshonesty, fraud, deceit, or

. corruption, whether the act is comm1tted in the course of relations as a hcensee or otherw1se and

whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not.

“Q) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, or any other state, or of the United

States regulatmg controlled substances and dangerous drugs.

- “(1) The conviction of a crime substantrally related to the qualifications, funetions, and
duﬁes of a licensee under this chapter. The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13
(oommencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Coderegula-tin.g controlled
substances orofa Vi‘olation. of the statutes of trlis state regulating controlled substances or
dangerous drugs shall be cenclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In all other cases, the

record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred.

~The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order

to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a convrctmn not involving controlled substances
or dangerous drugs, to determme 1f the conviction is of an o6ffense substantially related to the-

qualifications, functions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. A plea or verdict of guilty or

2
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a conviction following a plea of nolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the meaning
of this provision. The board may take action when the time for appeal has elapsed, or the
judgment of conv1ct10n has been afﬁrmed on appeal or When an-order granting probatlon is made
suspendmg the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 1203.4 of
the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not
guilty, or setting aside ;che verdict of guilty, 6r dismissing the accﬁsation, .infofr_nation, or
indictment. . . .” -

6. Title 1'6, California Code of Regulations, section 1770, states:

“For the purpose of‘denial, suspension, or revocation of a personal or faéility license
pursuant to Diviéion 1.5 (commenéing with Section 475) of the Business and Professions Code a
crime or act shall be considered substantially related to the quahﬁcatlons functions or duties of a
licensee or registrant if to a substantial degree it eVIdenoes present or potential unﬁtness ofa "

licensee or registrant to perform the functions authorized by his license or registration in a manner

' consistent with the public health, safety, or Welfare_.”

7. Section 4060 of the Code states, in pertinent part:

“No p'erson' shall possess-any controlled substance, except that furnished to a person upon
the presériﬁtion of a physician, dentist, podiatrist, opt_ométri‘st, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor

8.  Section 4022 of the Code states; in pertinent part:

““Dangerous drug’” or ‘dangerous device’ means any drug or device unsafe for self-usein |

humans or animéls, and includes the following:

“(c) Any other drug or device that by federal or state law can be lawfully dispensed only on
prescription or furnished pursuant to Section 4006.” |

9. Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the

- administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of

the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and .

enforcement of the case.
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10. “Oxycodone” is a Schédule_II controlled substance, as designatéd by Health and
Safety Code section 11055 (®)(1)(N), and a 'dang’erous drug pursuant to Business and Professions
Code secti.on 4022 in that it can be iawfully dispensed only by prescription. |

| ~ FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

" (Unprofessional Conduct: Conviction of a Substantially Related Crime)

11. * Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301 (lj in that he was
convicted of a crime substantially related to the quailiﬁcations, funétions, and duties of a
pharmacy technician, as defined in Titie 16, California Code of Regulations, sei:tion 1770; The
circumstanc‘es are set forth in paragraph 12, vbelow. ‘ | '

12.  On or about September 18, 2009, in People v. Mohamed Fofana, Alameda County
Superior Court case number 544814, Resjpondent pled no contest to Vicilating Penal Code section _
4.84(a), Petty Theft, a'misdeiheanor. Imposition of sentence was suspended and Respondent was.
placéd on three years probation under terms which included, but were not limited to, the surrender|
of his Pharmacy Technician Registration to the Board of Pharmacy until the conclusion of the
Board’s disciplinaiy proceedings, and a stay away drde_r fi'.o‘m all Walgreens pharmacies. The '
factual circumstahces of said conviction are that on or about October 14, 2008, Respdndent stole
approximately 21 tablets of Oxycodone while Working as a pharmacy technician.at a Walgreens |

pharmacy in Oakland, California.

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unprofessional Condui:t: Violation of State Statutes
} Regulating Controlled Substances and Dahgei*ous Drugs)
13. Respondent is subject t(i discipiinary action under Code section 4301(j) in-that he
engaged iniunprofessional conduct by vio-latirig a statute of this state regulating controiled'

' substances and dangerous drugs, namely Code section 4060. The circumstances are set forth in

paraigraph 12, above. |
/1
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THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Unprofessional Conduct: Commission of an Act Involving Dishohesty)

14. | Respondent is subject to disciplinary ection under Code section 4301(f) in that he
engaged in unprof_essional conduct by committing an act of dishonesty, namely petty theft. The
circumstances are set forth 1n paraéraph 12, above. |

 PRAYER

WHEREFORE Complamant requests that a hearlng be held on the matters herein alleged
and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision:

1. | Revoking or suspendmg Pharmacy Technician Reg1strat10n Number TCH 725 07
issued to Mohamed Lamine Fofana; . |

2. Ordering Mohamed Lamine Fofana to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable -
costs of the 1nvest1gat10n and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Busmess and Professmns
Code section 125.3; and |

4 3 Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper.

DATED: 10/27'/ “ }WW

.HEROLD N
Execuu ficer
Board of Pharmacy
State of California
Complainant
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